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With us this morning, we have Vice Chair Charmaine Tavares, Member Joe Pontanilla, Member
Michael Molina, Member Dain Kane, and Mem ... , Member Bob Carroll. Thank you all for being here.
Member Johnson is on her way, stuck in traffic as usual.
With us from staff, we have Ellen Kraftsow--she's busy right now handing out docurnents--Deputy
Director...rather, excuse me; Water Director George Tengan; Corporation Counsel Ed Kushi; and from
Council Services Staff, we have Analyst David Raatz and Committee Secretary Pauline Martins. Thank
you aU for being here.
I have nobody signed up to testify this morning, so we're gonna go right into our discussions.
Under... I'm just gonna give you a brief outline, Members, of what we're gonna try to accomplish
today. Under WR-4, which is the Water Use and Development Plan, we're going to discuss and have a
brief overview from the Department and an update on all the ongoing water source development projects
that the Administration has and then we will also go into executive, executive session to discuss those
projects that they're currently under negotiations on.
Then also under WR-4 ...urn .. .I have brought forward a bill for an ordinance that will require that all
water source development agreements with private entities to develop water resources should be
approved be resolution by the Council, and we will be discussing that.
Then under Water Rules, we're gonna get a brief status report from Corporation Counsel on their
ongoing efforts to codify the rules so we can adopt them. I had a meeting not long ago with Corporation
Counsel Brian Moto, and he recognized the problem we're having in getting this done and he has
promised to take .. .lighten the workload of our Deputy Corporation Counsel so that he could focus on
this and get it done for us. So we're appreciative of that and maybe we'll fmd out if Mr. Kushi's
workload has been lightened. He looks surprised.
we're going to discuss the
reacung I rec()mrnen.d.ed.

a

80--

ANDERSON:
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --so we're clear.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sure.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I know you haven't closed testimony, but are we at some point... um...before
we enter into our discussion, are you going to consider closing that testimony so somebody can't just
jump in into our discussion as Council Members or Committee Members and then...
CHAIR ANDERSON: I'm gonna leave testimony open for a while, Mr. Kane, because we have people coming
from Lanai.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Oh, okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so they're on a boat right now.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Oh, okay. Thank: you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So they should be in by 9:45 or so.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So that's why I'm leaving that open. Thanks for asking.
COUNCILMEMBERKANE: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So any other questions or comments, Members, before we turn it over to the
Department and get our update?

WR-4

WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (C.C. No. 05-38)

a

us some

ANDERSON:
MS. KRAFTSOW: Well, I actually was under the
that we would be hearing
there would probably be questions about the... (chuckle) . .. the status.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, we're not going to talk about Lanai until after he gets here.
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MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We're just focusing right now on all of the ongoing water source development projects-MS. KRAFTSOW: Oh, okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --that you guys have.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay. So, can I just start by going through this handout?
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, well, I haven't. . .I just got the handout. What is it?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay. It's organized for ...we just basically agreed to cover the main three systems, yeah,
the big ones-CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MS. KRAFTSOW: --the Central Maui, West Maui, and Upcountry. A lot of this is something that I haven't
been updating very often lately because we're in the middle of our Water Use and Development Plan
process and it's a moving target right now, but this is fairly recent and it's...the .. .it's showing the
projected demand. That was based on the demand forecast that was done for the Water Use and
Development Plan based on the socio-economic forecast that was done for the General Plan because
we're required to be consistent. That forecast in the near term is probably on the low side, but it is the
one that is most consistent with the General Plan process. Now just yesterday we received their updated
socio-economic forecast, so we will in tum re-update our forecast accordingly; but this is showing the
most recent version that we have done ...a forecast for the Water Use and Development Plan. Rather
than show the entire range, I
picked one
more
cases. The medium high case seems to

was

a mlltlutle.

that
meet maximum day
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay. We
a...the water system standards
demand, which is defmed as 1 Yz times average day demand in 16 hours of pumping, with the largest
pump out. So mathematically you want to meet three-halves of your demand in two-thirds of your
pumping capacity. So if you turn it around and you want to make it, look at it in terms of average
day ... well the, the next tables will show you on how that works in terms of average day. It works out to
two-thirds of two-thirds of your installed capacity less one pump is your average day capacity. So this is

-4-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maul

June 21, 2006

plotting it the way that it's typically plotted where you have installed capacity, and then I've added
additional bars to show what two-thirds of capacity would look like and then a further bar, the bright red
bar, to show the limitations that the Commission has asked us to stick to, the 18 mgd and the 7.2 mgd
out of Waihee, or actually up until we get on the other side of Makarnakaole, actually 4 mgd. So the
bars basically show capacity, full capacity in the blue bars and the others are as limited by the standards
and other issues. And then historical demand is the same color, it's just the blue line on both sides.
Obviously the one on the top is max day, which is 1 Yz times average day, and then... urn... the
projection based on the General Plan forecast. So this is just showing...and I've marked as the bars go
up what projects are involved in making the bars get higher.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Db-huh.
MS. KRAFTSOW: These are just the projects that are in our CIP, some of them have been in the CIP for many,
many years. Through the Water Use and Development Plan process we're actually reevaluating in cost
benefit analysis on all of these projects and some others as well, which I'll go into later to see which
ones ...just to readjust the schedule according to the benefits in costs, basically. But this is what we
have now in the capital plan, and we have projects also beyond 2020, but they're mostly not scheduled
to a certain year because it's getting absent, you know, the final cost analysis, it's getting pretty far up
there to schedule for your capital plan. The second page...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Excuse me, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ellen, could we stop right there because this is a very complex chart, and I think it's
quite helpful, but let's give Members a chance to ask questions at this point.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Kane, did you have a question?

--across
or
see these,
names
wens,
not
an
example, the Waiolena back on the far right side is over two bars. So between, on 2015 there's a bar
that doesn't seem to have some identity to a, a
So help us understand these things.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Also, if I may, you know, this is fine what's being depicted, but what does it
mean, I think, is what's important.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: What, what are you telling us, where are we at? Are we over something, are we
under something? What room do we have to do whatever we need to do? I think that's the substance
for me anyway, Chair. Chair, I don't know ifthat's important for the Committee's sake, but for me ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, that's why we're here today.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, thank you
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay. So first to the units, the (inaudible) on the left, that's actually gallons per day, not
millions ofgaUons today, per day 'cause it's in.. .it already is 10 million, 20 million, 30 million. So
that's gallons per day, and dates at the bottom. And then as far how the labels go, the only way that I
could fit them was to put them just to the left of the bar that they represent. So like the fourth bar is
North Waihee 1 and the next, the fifth bar is North Waihee 2 & lao Treatment Plant.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Wait a minute, Ellen. So if North Waihee 1 coming off the fourth bar, does that
mean...
MS. KRAFTSOW: It went in in 1997.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Wen, what, what do the first three bars represent then?

-- it

it

ANDERSON: So those
MS. KRAFTSOW: Db-huh.
CHAIR ANDERSON: -- that are not named--

-6-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maul

June 21, 2006

MS. KRAFTSOW: Those are, that's all the sources that we already had. So that would include--and, and in the
spreadsheet, which I didn't bring it, it has it, but it would include Mokuhau; and it would include the
joint venture wells; and it would include the lao tunnel; and it would include Kepaniwai; and it would
include Waiehu Heights Wells. It would include all the wens that already existed before that time.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MS. KRAFTSOW: And then North Waihee--and as the bars goes up, as every new wen comes in, the bars goes
up so the next one is North Waihee. And I guess the one that Dain asked about was Waiolena. That's
the third bar from the left-MR. TENGAN: From the right.
MS. KRAFTSOW: --from the right. Thank you. Sorry, the other left. Right. So you can see it's just basically
just a little bit. .. every label is just a little bit to the left of the bar that it affects, and that's the only way I
could get 'em to all fit in there.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so the ones that aren't, aren't named, why are they not named?
MS. KRAFTSOW: There are none that, that are actually increment. . .in increase and in increment that aren't
named. All of the incremental increases are named. There are some years where there was not an
additional source. For instance, 2011 doesn't have anything specific to it, but it's also flat with 2010.
So wherever there's a label. ..there's an increment, there's a step up. Wherever there's not a label,
there's not a step up. So Waiolai right now on this is scheduled in 2015 and Waiolena is scheduled in
2018, and Waihee Treatment Plant in 2020.
I see.

are
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: --collective capacity?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah, it's basically the, the cumulative capacity stays--
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Right.
MS. KRAFTSOW: --the same for that year as it was the prior years. So ...
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: That's why it spikes when there is a new one that comes on.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Right.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay.
MS. KRAFT SOW: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: I got it. Thank you.
MS. KRAFTSOW: And then...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Just a sec ... , just a second, Ellen. Mr. Pontanilla had a question.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Not, not in regards to the bars, but the historical demand - max
day. You said that it's 1 Yz times average day demand, which is .. .I'm assuming it's the blue line.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Right. I, I did...for the historical demand, I made them both blue because they're just
historical and just one's higher than the other, so it's ... seemed pretty.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And then the lighter blue is a projected demand based on projects that
supposed to be coming onboard?

ANDERSON:

Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. With all do respect, Madam Chair, there's a couple of things. First,
I would hope that we can exercise some mutual respect in, in addressing each other in our official
capacities. We're not in a personal, you know, coffee lounge or something talking to each other about
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whatever's coming up, okay. So, I would appreciate, you know, us recognizing each other in our
official capacity, first and foremost. Second, this, the reason I made a comment before the meeting
started about how this was being distributed is because the question comes, does the public have access
to what we're talking about, and the answer, I believe, is no. There's no copies that have been provided
to anybody in this Chamber. So there's people sitting in here and viewing in the public who have no
clue what we're discussing, absolutely none.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kane, we're going to take a recess and make copies available for everyone right
now. . .. (gavel) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you very much.

RECESS:

9:33 a.m.

RECONVENE:

9:38 a.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON: .. .(gavel) . .. Thank you, Members, for that recess. We've got copies to everybody in
the audience now, so we're going to continue with this explanation.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yes, thank you. Before we start going back into this explanation, I'm kind of like a
little lost about where is this leading, and I thought that what we were going to be talking about is, you
know, what is our projected demand for water, what do we have now and if there is a difference, which I
suspect there is, what are the plans to meet our water needs or water demands in the future? And these, I
mean these graphs and, and tables and things like that are, you know, interesting to those of us who can
I
too
to

sorts
demands and water source.
going through
print on the next page. But, you know, what does this all mean?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Exactly.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: And if we could just get a, a summary of what this all means, and then those of us
who want to go through these details go through it either on our own or separately out of this meeting.
Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I appreciate that very much, Member Tavares, because that was what I did ask for, and I
do think that this is way too much detail for us to go through. We don't, I think this would take the
whole meeting. So if, if Ms. Kraftsow could just summarize. What we want to know is basically what
are the ongoing source development projects that the Administration is pursuing? What is the amount of
capacity that it's going to bring, when you intend to have it on-line? And then I would hope that we
could have time to go into executive, executive session to discuss those projects that, that are currently
under negotiations with any private entity. So, if, if you could summarize.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And we do appreciate all the detail, Ms. Kraftsow, but it's too much to go through all of
this for the purpose of what we're trying to, to get to today.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, if we could cut to the chase.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay, Madam Chair. The current projection, with the caveats that I gave you about, you
know, that it's going to be updated to comply with the new update of the General Plan projection,
Central Maui we're looking in the year 2030 at about 33.7 million gallons a day. Hana...well, Hana is
about a third of a million. Molokai is about a million and a half in 2030--this is rounding. Upcountry
we're looking at about 10.6 million gallons a day-ANDERSON:

are you reading this

is
..on.. .is
is
it's also.. .it's not on the sheet. I didn't have time to do the summary sheet for each system, but the
data's represented by the graph. So if you look at the line where it ends and any year where it is, you
can see about roughly what the demand is, but I can get you this too if you need it.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Member Tavares.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah. So, Ellen, Miss Kraftsow, if you're looking at the graph that you have there,
if we look at the green line -MS. KRAFTSOW: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: --that's where you're saying that we, we ... our, our graph goes to 2020. So in 2020
we're-MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: --you know, up to ...
MS. KRAFTSOW: The, the demand projection for 2020 is about 29 million gallons a day for Central.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Wait, wait, wait, wait.
MS. KRAFTSOW: That's, that's...
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: That's your medium high case - projected demand, that line, right, the one closest
to the access?
MS. KRAFTSOW: The blue line. Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: The blue line.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Dh-huh. And then the others should be about 1 Yz times that.
we

us

TAVARES:

you're

we

on,

~'"'U'Ui".

us that you're giving us

MS. KRAFTSOW: Sorry.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: --projection.
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MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Did you mean 2020?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. No, actually I didn't. I gave you, just, I just gave you the end column. I should've
given you the 2020 column.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah, but that's, that's max day there, right?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah, go ahead.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: It was just represented that at 2020, there's a 29. something million gallon thing
and there's ...from what I see on this graph, there's nothing that depicts that number that was just cited.
So, again, back to your question. Where are you reading from? Where are, what are you talking about
and what matches up with what's being said that we can follow along at some level of understanding?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thirty-two, thirty-three million.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, because that's over 30 million and she said 29 million.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. And, you know, I mean these are, these are projections into 2020 and while I
appreciate the effort that's involved in this, that's not what we asked for. What I'd like to know for the
Committee's purposes is what projects are currently being developed, and where are we and what is the
status ofthose projects?
much water
they bring
and when?

ANDERSON: No,

ammute,

a Imlt"mt1e,

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair, I have a question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I mean... sorry. . .. (chuckle) . . , Member Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I don't know (inaudible) on the first sheet. What I
see here is the projected demand going from 2003 based on this. After the dark blue horizontal line, the
projected growth...medium high case as well as the projected growth for max day, and in between 2003
and 2020 are the wells that supposed to be coming on-line to meet those future demands. lfI'm wrong-MS. KRAFTSOW: You're right.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --Is, is this ...the assumption that I'm saying is correct?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, good. And, and for the Chair's, I guess, question is, you know,
what projects are we doing today to meet some of these demands, a status of that?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Right. And if you go to the year 2006, that's where we're starting right now, right, it's
about halfway through... and that's Kupaa.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, Members, if we can just. ..for the purposes of what we're trying to accomplish
today, we're going to skip this, this first graph, we're going to skip page 2, and we're going to go ... have
Ms. Kraftsow give us an update on each one of these well or treatment plant or intake, whatever it is.
Source development is what we want to focus on today. So .. .if Ms. Kraftsow can just go through on
page 3 and page 4, this is the Central System, and then we'll quickly do the West Maui System...and
then-VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Upcountry.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

a.11

is
on
sources.
at
go
back and we'll look at the long-range planning that really this is from the Water Use and DeVelopment
just, you
a brief update on each one
Plan, that another
discuss that. So we
these source deVelopment projects. Ms. Kraftsow.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay. Madam Chair, it's actually Ms. Kraftsow.

- 13 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

June 21, 2006

CHAIR ANDERSON: Kraftsow. Sorry.
MS. KRAFTSOW: 2006 is this year, Kupaa will be done by the end of this year. We're not counting it for
much water because it's really just to distribute withdrawals still within the southern half of the Waihee
Aquifer. So we don't expect to get much more out of that. Similarly, lao Tank Site Wen and Waikapu
Well are distribution of withdrawals; that will be done in 2007. And then by the end of 2007, Maui Lani
Wells are actually being done by a private developer and we expect to get about a million gallons a day
out ofthose. Those are three wells with a combined capacity of2.16 or so, but by agreement we're not
taking more than 1.2.
CHAIR ANDERSON: 1.2? And you've got 1 here.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. I, I didn't. .. for various reasons of being conservative in this case, I didn't want to
count the entire ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: So the total yield for those are going to be what?
MS. KRAFTSOW: About a million gallons a day. The, the anticipated yield is the net column right next to the
comments.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, but I'm asking you what the total yield will be.
MS. KRAFTSOW: About a million gallons a day for the three wells combined.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You just told me previous, you just said previously that it was 2 something.
words ...
we

expect to

more

other

1 to 1

uses,
I

CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes, Mr. Director.
MR. TENGAN: By..
just going by memory right now, but as far as Maui Lani is concerned, the wells that
they're developing are intended to take care of their needs for the deVelopment projects for the next ten
years, I believe. Anyway, as part of the agreement. ..urn ...they have agreed to build no more than 200

- 14-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

June 21, 2006

units a year following the line, the wells coming on-line. So what this means is that if the, you know, if
their total needs are for a thousand units for five years, the capacity of the wells are there. In addition to
the amount that we can, we can draw from the wells, we would be able to buy time by borrowing off the
capacity that's being allocated to Maui Lani and buy us some time to develop new sources for Central
MauL So that's basically the whole intent of the agreement was to buy the County some time to develop
new sources where we could borrow from the capacity of Maui Lani.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for that, Mr. Tengan. Appreciate that explanation. Okay, Ms. Kraftsow.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Madam Chair, Waiale Treatment Plant-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair-MS. KRAFTSOW: --is next.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --I'm sorry, in can ask a question?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sure. Just raise your hands, folks.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, I was.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, that's okay. Kupaa Well, just, and just to get clarity on that with respects
to .. .is it within the lao Aquifer, the designation area?
MS. KRAFTSOW: No, it's within the southern half of the Waihee Aquifer.

MS. KRAFTSOW: In addition to which--I'm sorry, the note's a little bit old--we would also pay for any
expanded capacity over and above of what was required of the developer.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Alright, can we get a real clear explanation of this? Is there an agreement that the
County has signed?
MS. KRAFTSOW: It's not final yet. I'm gonna defer to the Director because I'm not in the negotiations.
So ...
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, if I may. Now we, we haven't finalized the agreement. The, the plans, the
construction plans for the plant I believe are already completed, but we need to finalize the agreement
with A&B as to the allocation of water and the cost contributions. So that's something that we're not
prepared to discuss at this point in time.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So this is an agreement with A&B to develop surface treatment, surface water for
treatment in this plant?

MR. TENGAN: That's, that's correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And where will the water come from?

MR. TENGAN: From the Waihee, Waikapu Ditch. There's...basically there'S, there are three ditches running
in this area here. One is coming from, the uppennost one is coming from lao Valley through the lao
Stream. Another, the mid-level ditch is the Waihee, Waikapu Ditch, I believe it's called. That comes
from lao Stream, I mean Waihee Stream and runs all the way across...urn .. .I believe it goes out to the
Waikapu Golf Course area, and then the, the lowest ditch is the Spreckels Ditch which runs into Waiale
Pond here. But about, just about in the area of the Wailuku Shaft. there's a, there's a corrugated iron
pipe that runs down through an easement next to the Kaimana Subdivision and it enters into the
Spreckels Ditch. And, and if, when, if you drive across or drive on Waiale Drive there, Waiale Road,
you'll be able to see the ...that corrugated iron pipe on the right-hand side just before the drainage area
for the Kai ...• Kaimana project. So that's where the water is coming from. It won't be coming directly
the

water rnrrpn1th
MR. TENGAN: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members,

questions on this? Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Just, just real brief. On the very top the anticipated yield and then we're
following that list, that's millions of gallons?
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MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay, thank you. So that's how we've arrived at.. .in 2008 we're anticipating
on-line with 6 million gallons of water per day? That's, that's the conclusion we can draw from this
information?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah.
MR. TENGAN: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Urn...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Ms. Kraftsow, you want to go on?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay. Madam Chair, Kehaulani [sic] Wells, those are three wells to be drilled again by a
deVeloper who has a project that's required to develop their own source, and those wells will be used in
conjunction with the planned lao Tank Site and Waikapu Well that I mentioned earlier. Those five wells
combined will enable us to close the Wailuku Shaft and distrib ... , distribute the withdrawals within lao
much better. Urn...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Who's the developer that you're negotiating with?
MR. TENGAN: Kehalani Mauka.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: It's Kehalani, correct?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Huh?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: It's Kehalani, not Kehaulani?
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MS. KRAFTSOW: Sorry, I've changed the spelling three times because I can never remember.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So we take out the "u".
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Members, any questions on this one? Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Ellen, is that the same project? Wen, I guess it would be the one before. Is
that the one with Stanford Carr and Mr. Spencer, or which one are those?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Do you want to clarify all that?

MR. TENGAN: Yeah. Madam Chair, the Kehalani Wells ...are under the...oh, they'll be done by the .. .it's
called the corporation or partnership or what, whatever that entity is called where Stanford Carr is
involved, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and is Mr. Spencer contributing to any of these?
MR. TENGAN: No, Mr. Spencer is not contributing any, anything towards source development, except
through the payment of the water system development fees.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.

it aepena

as
meters based on our
you, Chair.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, I have a question on this. This is to replace the Wailuku Shaft and we were told
quite some time ago that that shaft needs to be shutdown. So this isn't anticipated to be completed until
2009. What happens if something happens with that shaft between now and 2009?
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MS. KRAFTSOW: In the interim we'll have the, soon we'll have the lao Tank Site and the Wailuku Tank Site
Well and in addition, our, our Operating Division Head has developed the alternate scenarios whereby
he could...any well that went down he could serve this, how he would serve the system.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That, that's not very clear. If you could... explain it again what. ..
MR. TENGAN: Yes. May, Madam Chair, I may take a stab at this, and I guess it would be helpful we
referred back to the chart. If you see the, if you look at the, the blue line or the blue bar, that represents
our total capacity there. At the present time we're pumping about 5 million gallons a day out of the
Wailuku Shaft. So if the shaft goes down, we would be able to makeup that pumping by using other,
other wens and if it happened let's say just prior to the Kehalani Wells going on-line, even without the
Waiale Treatment Plant, we, we'd be able to makeup that difference by pumping the lao Tank Site Well
and the Waikapu Tank Site Wells, which we hope to get on-line shortly because as you will note and as
Ellen explained, we're not counting those wells as part of the source or available sources to issue new
meters. So, you know, we would be able to replace the pumping elsewhere should the shaft go down.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for that, Mr. Director. Any other questions? Start with Mr. Molina and then
Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Madam Chair. Mr. Director, can you refresh our memory
why the, the Wailuku Shaft was being closed down? Was it related to safety reasons?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair. Yes, we, we had an opportunity to purchase the, the shaft, but internally we felt
that there were too many safety issues and, and the cost of addressing those safety issues would be, you
know, wouldn't be worthwhile doing. Instead, you know, if we did wells... um.. .instead of using the
shaft, then we could accomplish two things. One, we would have safer working conditions for our
employees and the, the more important, wen, not more important, but just as important reason would be
one area.

as
wens to prevent, I guess,
as the Kehalani Mauka Wen are all discussions related to redistribution of,
in the designation discussion the, the issue of coning because you have so much drawn in one area. So
the discussion or, or the action that's being taken is to redistribute this and spread it out, having smaner
straws all spread out versus one big straw drawing up? Is that the whole concept so we can understand
that?
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MR. TENGAN: That's, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. So, I, I appreciate that response. So with the exception of Kupaa Well,
which you folks are talking about having a, a capacity draw... an additional 200,000, which because it's
not in the lao Aquifer you folks are still allowed to draw additional waters as far as additional source? Is
that correct? 'Cause it's not designated, Waihee, and because Kupaa is part of Waihee you folks are
looking at increased capacity, an increased source to be drawn, which is the point, too, that you folks are
depicting on this?
MR. TENGAN: That's correct. And as, as Member Kane mentioned, the Waihee Aquifer hasn't been
designated by the State Water Commission, and the total sustainable yield for the aquifer is 8 million
gallons per day. We're just going by the recommendation of the staff, the State Water Commission staff
that we shouldn't pump more than 4 million gallons south ofMakama... , Makamakaole Gulch.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes.
MR. TENGAN: However, we, we are, in fact, pumping more than 4 million gallons per day. In fact, we ...at
times we might exceed or approach maybe 4.7, 4.8 million gallons per day. But we are con ... ,
continually monitoring the chloride levels to see, make sure that we're not damaging the aquifer even if
on a short-term basis.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Are you folks ...and, Member, excuse me, Chair, are you then because of what
you've just stated on the record, you folks are in constant contact with State Water Resource
Commission with respects to the drawing over what was recommended?
MR. TENGAN: We are report...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

have

approved
our

at this point
the Waihee Aquifer?

Are you, are you
respects to

pos;mcm to respond to
or, excuse me,

MR. TENGAN: I would estimate it be between 4
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MS. KRAFTSOW: ... (inaudible)...
MR. TENGAN: That's not the ...
MS. KRAFTSOW: Those most recent maybe was (inaudible). It goes up in the center of the ...
MR. TENGAN: Well, why don't you respond. Ms. Kraftsow has the, the inform ... , information here, so I'n let
her respond on that.
MS. KRAFTSOW: You know what, I can...
MR. TENGAN: Go ahead.
MS. KRAFTSOW: We can check this for you to make sure, but it was .. .it got a little rainier, so it was just
over 4.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Madam Chair, thank, thank you for allowing the line of questioning. I
have another point I wanted to raise, expanding on Member Pontanilla's questions regarding the Spencer
project and I don't know ifyou'd-CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --allow some discussion there.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, I will but could you just-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Sure.
one mllLlutj~·t I want

on,on

MS. KRAFTSOW: We
CHAIR ANDERSON: And have the chloride levels risen?
MS. KRAFTSOW: In Waihee they're pretty stable.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: They're stable?
MS. KRAFTSOW: I don't have the chlorides report with me, so I get nervous answering things when I don't
have ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Alright. Alright, I'll check on that.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Mr. Kane, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Oh, thank you, Madam Chair. And, andjust,just so we have an understanding, I
guess, of the contractual obligations between the County and Spencer projects because, you know,
visually we can see the houses are up, okay, and, and from what is being talked about in the community
so that we can get something on record so we all can understand what it is that prevents people from
being able to move in. Is it correct to as ... , to deduce from your comments that Spencer, the Spencer
project was under obligation to, to fulfill their obligation on what you stated earlier regarding the storage
I believe it was ...and I, and I'm sorry I didn't jot down the other point, but I know you made two
points, but were those things that were originally agreed upon when they got their approval with us
to ...and then they moved forward? And I'm asking that because I want to know if they moved forward,
built the houses and then didn't complete the water part, and now they're being hung-up on the water
meter thing, or was something added on sometime later, agreed upon, unagreed upon, you know, forced
on them? I don't know, so I'm just, I'm saying these things so you can help clarify or clear the air as to
what their obligation was, have they fulfilled or are they in the process of fulfilling their obligation to
the Department of Water and where are they in that process? Madam Chair, thank you for allowing the
question.
now.

MR. TENGAN: --and the other requirement was Spencer install a connecting pipeline
that tank over to
the pipeline on...that's on Waiko Road to go down to the Spencer project. As far as providing water to
that project, there's no agreement. During the discretionary permit stage, I guess, we responded that
water is available or may be available to the project now, which would be at the time of that letter, and
that water may not be available when they're ready to hookup. That's our standard response to all these
requests that are coming in or coming through for discretionary approvals. Other than that, there's no,
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you know, there's no agreement. The, the two requirements are not by agreement. They're, they're just
requirements of the Department for Spencer to do. There is one agreement with Spencer and, and it's
not really an agreement, but a letter of understanding that the Department would provide meters for 30
homes prior to the completion of these projects 'cause we felt that without the compte ... , completion of
the water tank, we wouldn't have adequate fIre protection, storage and... for the fIre protection systems
to have adequate fIre flow. And that's why we looked at it and we said we can, we can go with 30
meters, and that's what we, we agreed with-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Spencer.
MR. TENGAN: --with Spencer homes, we would allow those 30 meters and no more until those improvements
are completed.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And, and can you just if, if you're able to, and I understand if you don't have
that information in front of you, can you provide us a status of where they're at on the two items that
they're required to complete?
MR. TENGAN: The last when 1-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The pipe and storage.
MR. TENGAN: Right. The last when I checked was ...urn...well, the tank is nearing completion near now. I
don't know exactly when they hope to have it com ... , completed and on-line.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: That's the tank up on Kuikahi?
MR. TENGAN: Right.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
they
any preliminary plans as far as what
going to take to
complete? So would the Department have that type of information as far as their projections
know, estimated job, length, you know, time length as, as far as completion?
MR. TENGAN: I, I'm not aware that we have that information. We could try to get that information from the
contractor.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And finally, Chair, just to wrap that up. The Department doesn't have a
requirement in regards to ... because you folks require these things to get done-MR. TENGAN: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --is there a requirement that they turn in things to give you folks an
understanding of how they're going to accomplish the, the work? Do you have a requirement in the
Department, an administrative requirement?
l\1R. TENGAN: The basic requirement would be the plans itself. Other than that, as they're, as they're doing
their construction they would be keeping in touch with our engineers and our inspectors so that at
critical points our inspectors could be out there.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Chair, thanks for the deviation on, on this.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Okay. Let's move forward now.
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, point of clarification.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sure.
MR. TENGAN: The tank itself is on, on the ...being done by Kehalani Mauka. Spencer Homes is one of the
participate, participants in funding that tank. The other participant, I believe, is Scott Nunokawa.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for that, Mr. Tengan. Okay, let's move on. Waikapu South Well.
MS. KRAFTSOW:

going out of the lao Aquifer and into the Waikapu Aquifer, and
to
So

CHAIR ANDERSON: Has, has anybody done a, an analysis of what the anticipated yield might be for drinking
water given all the other uses?
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MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes. Actually, all of these...what I, what I mentioned in the beginning, but I know I, I
mentioned a lot and really fast, was that all of these are being reviewed... screened for the Water Use
and Development Plan. These options, in addition to some others, are being screened and evaluated in
terms of benefits and costs. But the acquisition of surface water intakes really kind of depends upon
how the negotiations go and which intake is in question and how much water is agreed upon, and so it's
really impossible short of an agreement or almost agreement like that to make any kind of firm plan on
that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Well, we'll, we'll focus on that later, unless any Members have any questions
particular to that today. As I said, I'm hoping we can have time to get into executive session. So let's
just go through this quickly and let us know what you do know.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Maluhia.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Maluhia Well has been scheduled for quite sometime, there was difficulty in obtaining the
land, and so it was, for purposes of the capital plan, moved back some years. Depending upon the
results of the benefit cost analysis, it could move forward again, but right now it's been moved back to
2013 and the estimated yield is based on other similar yields in the area of 1.1 million gallons per day.
Maluhia, Waiolai, and Waiolena, those three wells would then complete our use of the Waihee Aquifer.
Those three wells are on the north side, north of Makamakaole of the Waihee Aquifer. The complete
sustainable yield of that aquifer is 8. We would assume that we would get about 7 to 7.2 of that, and so
that would complete all the yield available. And to get to Waiolai and Waiolena, we have to go to
Maluhia. And then subsequently if we want to go on to Kahakuloa, we have to go through the end of
Waihee. So those wells are, are designed to head out in that direction and locate the water.
ANDERSON: So ...
at

MS.
ANDERSON: Oh,

•• ,

H.U..U ••u

1.1.

....

MS. KRAFTSOW: Right. And based on the results of the plan that, of the analysis in the plan, that could
change, but that's the current CIP. And then the Waihee Plant would, could result from the acquisition
of surface water intakes and/or could result from future negotiations or other actions regarding the
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ditches. And so therein, again, getting out there at this point with the planning progress, process going
full blast, it's still all tentative, about 2020, that's in there for that and that would, as an estimate, be
about a 6 million gallon plant, but we could build it in increments if we needed to. Those plants aren't
able to be built in, you know, 1 or 2 million gallon a day increments. The next one, Hamakuapoko
Wells-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair, if we can stop maybe in just tbis area since it's a whole bunch of
wells in the northern Waihee and I know there's a couple of Members who are raising their hands, but I
know you're reading...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, I'm reading. So if you have questions, you gotta speak up, okay, because I
can't follow her and follow this and look at you at the same time. I'm sorry. Yes, Mr. Molina. Thank
you, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Madam Chair. Backing up to the Maluhia Well, can you
tell us why you have land acquisition, may require condemnation? Can you give us more details on
that?
MS. KRAFTSOW: The.. .I guess the, the owner of the originally desired site wasn't interested in selling or
wasn't interested in selling for the desired price. I, I don't negotiate these things, so maybe my-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
session?

Is that sometbing that's sensitive that we have to discuss in executive

MR. TENGAN: No, I think I can respond to that. We were at one time negotiating with the landowner
and...some issues came up as far as the loca... , location .. (end ojtape, start 2A @ 10:23 a.m.) . .. and
the costs of using that particular site for a welL Additionally, we considered, we looked at how much it
would it cost us to bring power out to the, to the site. There ...we would've had to pay for a bigh
all
way out
to

TENGAN: I forget

name.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Maybe at a later time, Madam Chair, if we can get
Thank you. So it sounds pretty cost prohibitive, you know. Thank you.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. I just want to caution Ms. Kraftsow and Members. What we're trying to
accomplish today is find out the current, the current status of the current development projects, and
while I really appreciate this long-range view that she's giving us, it's taking up a lot of our time. We
have a lot on our agenda to get to today. So, I want to focus on those items that are currently being
developed or in the very near future have any hopes of being developed, not something in 2015 or 2018,
and then also we've got things that are currently being negotiated that I think the Council Members need
to be aware of. So if we can narrow this down to just those current things that are being developed, that
will help us save some time so we can go into executive session and deal with the other items on our
agenda. So any questions that have to do with long, things that aren't going to happen in the next two or
three years, let's just wait for another meeting on that. Okay, Members? Mr. Kane, did you had, have a
question?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Just to provide clarity if I may, Madam Chair-CHAIR ANDERSON: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --to the Administration andlor the Department's view on...because it was, I
believe it was stated in The Maui News by the Mayor regarding the acquisition of surface water
intakes ...that it was an either or thing, and he had a preference to do surface water, develop that, do
wa ... , you know, treatment plants, et cetera, because of what the Director's talking about cost
prohibitiveness of developing north of Makamakaole Gulch. So we have these plans here and we're
having, you know, we were given a presentation and given paperwork that talks about this. So, I think it
needs to be clarified what is going to be the direction that's going to be proposed to this Council for any
type of final action via appropriations of monies, what is going to be the, the policy direction proposed
by the Administration. Is it going to be an either or, is it going to be a multi-prong? And at this point
what we're seeing, according to this presentation, is a multi-prong approach and in that-ANDERSON:

us,
source
multi-prong approach being given to us, but is
actuality? •Cause
Mayor's public statements in The Maui News. And I say that because he didn't say it to us in a body, he
said it publicly in The Maui News that he doesn't want to go do groundwater development, and I think
even the Director has made public comments that that is not what they'd like to see. They'd rather see
the surface water development when we had a discussion regarding intake acquisition. So if we can get
some clarification on, on that. And, Madam Chair, I appreciate you, you know, trying to keep us
focused on this. And so if it's more appropriate for that type of response in writing, I, I can accept that
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so that we can move forward, but I think it's important to get it on the record because it conflicts with
earlier statements made by both.. .in what I think are conflicts made by both the Mayor as well as the
Director and the Department. So maybe in writing would be better and if I can ask your assistance,
Chair, to have staffhave a letter written and request a written response to the question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Staff, if you will make sure that we get a letter in that regard
immediately to the Administration, and I'll do that on behalf of the Committee. And I appreciate you
brining that up because the, the acquisition is something that is going to be happening in the very near
future. So we need to know what direction we're going with that and that would be in exec ... , executive
session discussion.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Actually, Madam Chair, if I may. I, I could very quickly and easily, without saying
anything that would need executive session, explain why it's this way in, in the thing before you, which
is that we had for many, many years the plan to go through the Waihee Aquifer and on to Kahakuloa,
and although we are trying to acquire the surface water intakes, not knowing how difficult that will be or
how long it will take in the CIP, it hasn't fully been rescheduled yet. It would be a very minor thing to
take certain projects and move them out and move other projects in, but I personally know, because I'm
working with a consultant, that all of these matters are being evaluated as to benefits and costs and that
we're very near to having conclusions. And so within--I wasn't expecting necessarily to be giving this
level of presentation to Council--within my own computer there was simply no need or reason to move
them back and forth until I get the final cost evaluation. That was why.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And just final, a very brief comment. Apparently, the Director and the Mayor
have drawn conclusions already in the statements that were made versus what's being said now that
those types of analysis, gathering of information to make a determination based on, on the cost analysis
has not been made. So, again, there is a contradiction there. And ifI'm mistaken, then let's provide the
to ",..".nul", s()miethmg

MR. TENGAN: Yes.
this communication that's going to be coming to the Department...urn. . would be
helpful, for me anyway, if the issue is stated clearly because I don't see where, you know, we've been
making conflicting statements with regard to the use of surface water sources and groundwater sources.
It's just a matter of us exploring all the alternatives that are available to us and, you know, it would be
prudent for us to, to explore these alternatives. So, I don't see where the conflict is.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Tengan. I, I think we'll leave it at that for now, Members, because we
have something else we need to focus on. So what I would like to do--and we will forward that letter to
you, Mr. Tengan, and...maybe have that as a focus of one of our next meetings. If Ms. Kraftsow could
please pick it up at Hamakuapoko Wells and then, Members, what we're going to do is we're going to
have her...I'm going to lay this out where we're going because I want to make sure we have time to get
everything done today. We're going to discuss Hamakuapoko, the lao Treatment Plant Fourth Filter
briefly, then we're going to skip the rest of this, that page, because it's all far in the future and we don't
need to discuss it today. Then we're going to go to Lahaina, and Lahaina has several projects that are,
Anything
you know, being developed currently, and so we want an update on those.
beyond...urn ... anything, let's say we're going to discuss down to the Mahinahina Treatment Plant.
Everything else is far enough in the future we don't need to discuss it today. And then we're going to
skip to...the Central System or rather, I'm sorry, the Upcountry System, the Pookela Well, the Olinda
Filter, Kaupakalua Well, Piiholo Well, A&B Well, and that will take us through this update. Okay,
Members. Ms. Kraftsow, would you like to pick it up at Hamakuapoko, please?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay. Hamakuapoko Wells, we had initially assigned a portion of that well capacity to
Central Maui and a portion to Upcountry, but given public concerns that item has been moved back or
canceled. It's still under consideration as to different things that could be done with the water. There
are several scenarios, including trading the water for other water and so on. So it's still under
consideration as a possible means of obtaining source, whether or not it's used for drinking, but it has
been moved back or canceled in the form that it was initially. And lao Treatment Plant Fourth Filter-CHAIR ANDERSON: Just a second, Ms. Kraftsow. On the Hamakuapoko Wells, you folks are currently
developing an environmental assessment for other uses of the water?
MS. KRAFTSOW:
VWllmm:Ilml

The EA for Upcountry? I'm, I'm sorry, Madam Chair, if you're referring to the
assessment
use
nccmntrv emergencies or
regardless of
I

ANDERSON:
correct, Mr. Tengan?

are

""YLlHI'''''

an

V1f1[)runerltal assessment to

MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, that's correct. We are currently pursuing the
a regular basis.

- 29-

"'"...HV"'-'

to use the water Upcountry on

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

Juue 21, 2006

CHAIR ANDERSON: Have you acquired an easement agreement for the laying of the pipes, which you've
told us that you're going to be doing this summer, the 36-inch pipe?
MR. TENGAN: I believe that's being worked out with, with the plantation, if it hasn't already been done so.
We should have at least a right-of-entry agreement executed.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi, are you aware of that?
MR. KUSHI: I recall reviewing a, a right-of-entry.
CHAIR ANDERSON: A right-of-entry agreement has been signed?
MR. KUSHI: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and would that suffice as an easement for the laying of the pipe?
MR. KUSHI: No. The easement comes later and when the ... easement path is determined and surveyed.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, folks, that's something we're going to bring up in executive session. Any other
questions on Hamakuapoko? Did you want to discuss the lao Treatment Plant Fourth Filter briefly,
Ms. Kraftsow?
MS. KRAFTSOW: That's another project that was intended much sooner. That has been moved back and is
still under consideration. There are some .. .issues of water cost and pressure and some other issues.
So ...
ANDERSON: Okay. So, Members, we're going to take a
break at this
our morning
break, and please be prompt because we have a lot
important things we want to finish.
to
to

recess.
to move
sorry these pages
numbered, but it's going to be
starting with...um...the
the next schedule after the West Maui System chart. Starting with Lahaina Source Site and Site
Optimization Study. You want to explain that, Ms. Kraftsow?
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MS. KRAFTSOW:, Yes, that was a study that I had been trying to get in the CIP for a long time and we finally
got budget for it, but they ended up needing funds for another project and so they had to use the funds
elsewhere and at that point canceled the project.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MS. KRAFTSOW: And the next one is the Lahaina Treatment Plant Enlargement. Once Pookela is up and
running, some filters from Olinda will be moved down to old Lahaina to upgrade that plant and Olinda
will be retrofitted at that time, and that will add capacity to the Lahaina Plant and I'm sorry--oh, it does
say 1.44.
CHAIR ANDERSON: 1.14-MS. KRAFTSOW: 1.44.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --I mean 1.44.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and you anticipate that to be done next year?
MS. KRAFTSOW: By, yeah, late, late next year, by the end of next year.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and is there any requirement as far as environmental assessment or anything for
this?
MS. KRAFTSOW: There's always a preliminary engineering report. There's no Federal funds--I mean there's
usually an
I don't think there's an EIS involved.

demand that's

Oernat1l0 IS
not even to meet
there already, to meet system stallOa]rd

to meet

CHAIR ANDERSON: This, so this will just meet system standards and not give us additional capacity?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Wen, it will give us additional capacity to enable us to better meet system standards in the
system.

- 31 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

June 21, 2006

CHAIR ANDERSON: But it ",ill not give us additional water for additional meters?
MS. KRAFTSOW: No, it, it will give us additional water.
CHAIR ANDERSON: For additional meters?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Up to 1.44?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Then how we would, how, how does that meet system standards if.. .if you just said
this is to meet standards, but then you said we're going to distribute the water?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Right. The, the issue is if you look at our projection graph, it looks like we're fine against
the standards, but if you look at build-out projects, the pace on which they're coming on, we're
concerned that we're going to fall below our standards. So the sense within the staff is that we need, we
need water there now; the projects are coming on faster than what the demand curve show and we need,
you know, we need additional backup. So, yeah, you could, you could say ...urn .. .in, in my view it's
both to meet standards and to provide additional source. I mean I'm not...and hopefully I'm stating
clearly it's also to provide additional source.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan.
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MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, thank you for the opportunity to reply to this. If Ms. Kraftsow states anything
that might be ...against or contrary to, to the Administration and, and to my office anyway, I, I would
make that correction. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Tengan. Ms. Kraftsow, Honokohua.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay. Honokohua Well GAC Treatment, that is a project that was scheduled to be done by
2009. It would bring a well that's been off-line back on-line, but the schedule is not firm for that. There
are issues with putting that GAC plant in, and it's not clear at this time if we might move it back.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Could you please briefly describe what the issues are?
MR. TENGAN: Now, Madam Chair, if I may? One of the issues is the pineapple...herbicides. The other
issue is the construction of the well. The well is somewhat. . .is not a straight well, that it's somewhat
crooked, and we're looking at putting what we call a .. .1 think we're looking at putting in what we call a
vertical turbine pump and if we do this, we would need to, to change the lubrication system from an oil
lube food grade oil, oil lube pump to a water lube pump and that's, that has to go through some design
considerations. So those are the two basic issues that we're dealing with at this Honokohua Well.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Tengan. Okay, Members, Mahinahina.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Mahinahina Treatment Plant Enlargement is one of those that's under negotiation. So, I
would leave that to George if he wants to discuss much more about it. The source at this point was, is
just a placeholder that's the size of about two filters but could be considerably more if, if we were to get
as much as we wanted, but that's a, a negotiation issue. Urn...
It

MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. This is .. .1, I should read these notes more carefully. That.. was... Pulelehua is
required to do some source participation or development but. .. and at the time I wrote this it looked like
they were going to do this as their contribution, but George would have more updated status than me on
that if that's still what they're planning to do.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan, do you have any additional comment?
MR. TENGAN: Yes, Madam Chair. We are currently negotiating with Maui Land & Pine, but it's not
necessarily to provide water to the Pulelehua project. That's a detennination that they need to make as
to how water will be provided to the project. But at, at the current negotiation stage Pulelehua is not in
the discussions.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Is there water source?
MR. TENGAN: But we are, we are negotiating for water and...with Maui Land & Pine.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But there currently is not water source for Pulelehua?
MR. TENGAN: No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. TENGAN: Not, none that I know.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any questions on this, Members? This win be in executive session discussion. Okay,
the next one then.. .I think we're going to pass on that. They still need to do an EIS next year, so we
have time to discuss that. Any, any Members have any questions on, on West Maui? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, just... and I'm sorry I missed the first part, but on the Lahaina Source
& Site Optimization Study, that's already been completed? Is that correct?
MS. KRAFTSOW: No, the funds were taken from that project to use for .. .I don't remember
one
to 1"P~il"\1"\1rr.n,rl
was a

nU.A,",U

project.

vuu.<.:;.""~ am.en~lment:--

MS. KRAFTSOW: Well, we used to have an intake there and then it was determined to be a public water
system large enough to be regulated under the Surface Water Treatment Rule, which would've involved
either putting in a treatment plant and meeting all the lab tests and water quality tests of surface water
or...we have temporary delivery right now of groundwater, but at some point we want to put something
more permanent in. And in addition, we, we know that we're looking at source and evaluating source
options. There are several options that are under evaluation that are not actually scheduled but are in the
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list. So whether or not...or at what point in time those projects were one project that would provide
water for both sides or if it would just be only for Honokohau is a matter to discuss.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so what is the current. .. um... amount of source that needs to be replaced?
MS. KRAFTSOW: For Honokohau alone it's very small, it's like less than 10,000 gallons a day the last time I
checked.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But there's over there, over 25 users and that's why it needs to meet the Surface Water
Treatment-MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --Rule?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah, 15 meters or 25 users.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and so if it's currently not in compliance with the Water Code and you don't
intend to replace it until 2017, the people that are using this water are going to have to wait until then for
a replacement?
MS. KRAFTSOW: No, they're already getting groundwater. They're not getting the-CHAIR ANDERSON : You're not using it at all?
KRAFTSOW: No.

Optimization Study,
according to
initiative as a budget amendment? Is that, is that correct?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, I don't recall the circumstances of that right now.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And so, and I'm sorry if I missed the, the, the final comments of that
Optimization Study, but is there some intent to, to request for funding and move forward with a Lahaina
Source & Site Optimization Study?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Actually, what we're doing in the short term rather than...because it would, we just, we
didn't have the funds in '07 to, to re-budget it, we just didn't have enough money. We had to cut a lot
of...many million in projects. So what I'm doing is working with our Water Use and Development Plan
consultant, going over some of the options in a, in a bit more detail than you have here and, and some of
the other sources that we could consider as well and ask for some benefit cost analysis, preliminary
screening, and then at that point in discussion with engineering we would make a determination whether
we needed to re-budget that study or whether we could move forward with this as part of the Water Use
and Development Plan.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you for that clarification. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Members, we're going to move on now to the Upcountry. That would be the
third page from the back, I mean actually it's the very last page. Starting with Pookela.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Pookela is expected on-line at the end of this year, and it will have a--George, correct me if
I'm wrong--a 900 gpm pump. The capacity is 1.296, but two-thirds of that is 0.86. So that's all that is
calculated. The Olinda Treatment Plant Filter-CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, just one second. That would be, I mean that would be 860,000 gallons per day,
right?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes, sorry.

correct.
ANDERSON: And so

IS

going to come

TENGAN: Well, based upon the information I got, we expect to turn the purnps on in the second week of
July. From there ...urn...you know, the system has to be tested out. I believe we need to also send a
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Madam Chair. According to the information that we got,
the transmission construction is done. Transmission construction would be the transmission line from
the well to probably Olinda Road somewhere?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah, I'm sorry. " .Yes, it would be and, unfortunately, sometimes in my own notes I. . .if
it's developer, I just call it done because it's done as far as we're concerned. But yes, that would be
where the transmission line runs.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Members, we're going to move on to Olinda Treatment Plant Filter.
MS. KRAFTSOW: This is actually...um ...the, the size of one filter is about 1.59 or something, so about 1.16,
but we're going to try to retrofit that plant with a new PVDF filters, and I'm not sure if they completed
the testing yet. .. exactly how much that will deliver, but it's expected to be done by the end of 2007.
It's no harder to get a PVDF than the other kinds of filters.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And then that would give us an additional 1.1 million?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Or possibly more depending upon the filter alignment that they choose.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It could be 2.3 million?
MS. KRAFTSOW: It could be. I, I. . .I sort

most conservative number

to be ...

amount
system. And so by having
additional capacity at
to cut down on that pumping, in fact, probably." eliminate all that pumping on a daily basis
thereby, saving us or giving us some energy savings there. So basically, that's the intent of, of the
project. So when we reduce the pumping from the lower system to the upper system, then that may
make water...you know, it may make water to become available for additional meters also. So it's not
necessarily to handle the demand only on the upper system.
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CHAIR ANDERSON; And so additional meters up to 1.1 million or...
MR. TENGAN: That would be possible.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, any other questions?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. So the Olinda Filters, according to your completion date
would be 2007; it's going to take a year. So this would be in line to the schedule for the Lahaina
Treatment Plant Enlargement?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Once Pookela's on, both of those other two projects can move ... can start moving ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So start moving once the filter is taken out or they're going to be
constructing them almost the same time?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah, they're very fast. Go ahead.
MR. TENGAN: lfI may, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sure.
MR. TENGAN: The upgrade at the Olinda Plant...urn ... and we had at one time included an upgrade at, at the
lao Plant and the upgrade at the Lahaina Treatment Plant...were all part of like a strategy in, in
acquiring new technology for Olinda and taking those units at Olinda to either lao or Lahaina to provide
cap1aCI1L}' at
to
to. .
to

it
was
we,
at
we can
on-line or get
work done by the end of this year or probably at least by early next year, and then we
can at the same time be working on the Lahaina improvements when we take the filter units there. We
did some work at the lao Treatment intake. We improved the intake system there to allow us to process
more water at the lao Treatment Plant and, and we decided that we needn't or we could postpone the
additional unit at, at lao for now. So it's all part of that total planning in acquiring new filter units for
Olinda and taking those exist. .. , existing units and using them elsewhere.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. The next item is the Piiholo Well.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Oh...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, the Kaupakalua Tank. Sorry.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. The Kaupakalua Tank is not strictly a source measure, it's a storage measure, but the
existing size of the tank is causing cycling, and so this win enable more efficient use of that well.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MS. KRAFTSOW: And it, it seemed like a good segue or a good moment to add in that all of these things are
contingent...all of...the benefit cost analysis that we're doing and all the sources includes operational
decision making, things like what percent of the time do you want to use Pookela, is there any other
economically viable way to use HPoko without serving it to people, and things like that; how much
pumpage is involved versus how much transmission operation. So it, it's both for capital and operating
cost that we're having more detail done. Piiholo Well. ..these are wells planned by the developer, two
wells, at about 1,800 and 1,865 feet. I should've.. .I guess the estimate, again, is based on a 900 gpm
pump and two-thirds of it which is ... depending on operational decisions because the wells are at such
high elevations, I could've doubled that, but I. ..we, we really just don't know how much we'd want to
use a well at that elevation. Obviously at some point if the community keeps growing, it may be
necessary, but-CHAIR ANDERSON: So who's the developer?

KRAFTSOW:
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and, and you're still under negotiations?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes. And then the next one ...
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, wait, wait. And the, and so the ...you're saying here nominal capacity about 1.5
million gallons a day each, but then you're estimating a total of 1.3 million gallons with .860,000 -MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --as the estimated yield.
MS. KRAFTSOW: That's the range that's been discussed. I don't know that a final size has been chosen, and
even if the size were larger, because of operational costs, it may be that we limited our use of wells at
that elevation.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. Members, any other questions? Okay, the next one, A&B (Kaluanui
or Replacement).
MS. KRAFTSOW: Um...they, the initial well. .. this also is an agreement, as I understand it, that's still under
negotiation and it was originally proposed to be at a site that they call Kaluanui; then there was some
discussion about possible relocation, and I have not been in those negotiations. I am not sure exactly
what the current status is. But that's based on an estimated 1,100 gpm pump, 1.06.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Members, this is another one we'll discuss in executive. Any questions right
now? Okay. I'm gonna leave the rest until later, Members, in, in lieu of the time constraints we have
here. The Lower Kula Reservoir Design, they still need to do an EIS on that. Have you begun the EIS
on that, Mr. Tengan?
MR. TENGAN: No, we haven't.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. And then the last one, Kamole Water Treatment Additional
fund that for. .
this last Budget Session to expand the contact
enlarge it for...

CHAIR ANDERSON: So it's a brand new tank?
MR. TENGAN: This would be additional filter units, yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And it doesn't add any capacity, it's just giving us more contact time?
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MR. TENGAN: No. Well, the, the clear well would provide the additional contact time. The additional filter
units would give us additional capacity whereby we could issue more meters.
MS. KRAFTSOW: And that might move sooner too, yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, Ellen, maybe you want to update that one section with that and add that in?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. Add in just that. . .I would, I would just add that that's one of the things we're
looking at doing sooner and possibly more because there's ...the, the agreement we have on that ditch
would allow us to take more water than we're taking, and so we've discussed possibly doing it earlier
and more. But, again, it's part of this benefit cost analysis, which is preliminary, hopefully the
preliminary results will be at our August Water Advisory Committee meeting. So coming soon.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you for that update; we appreciate it. Members, we have a member of the
Lanai Water Advisory Committee that's come to discuss some issues with you, and I'd like to now
allow him to come forward and testify. As you'll note, you all have your draft Lanai Water Use and
Development Plan on your desk for reference. Also, for ...just for your informational purposes I've
passed out a copy of Ordinance 2408, which is regarding, pertaining to irrigation in the Lanai Project
District I Manele, and then also Mr. McOmber's letter to the Editor...you should have in front of you,
that was passed out, and I think he's going to be addresh ... , addressing some of those issues in the letter
today.
Mr. McOmber, thank you so much for being here. We appreciate you coming over and having patience
to wait. Thank you so much.

• • • BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY • .•
MR. MCOMBER: Oh, I was late getting here. Thank you, Ms., Madam Chair, Members. My purpose of being
to
I was
on
9th , as
I
I want to

After listening to what's going on here on Maw and you guys are just...you know, you're worlds away
from, from intimately involved in the water, except what you hear at these sessions. On Lanai, we're
intimately involved. We know when wells are down, we know when somebody messes up and a well
goes out or a well collapses, like it did a few weeks ago, Well 4 collapsed. They turned around and put
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Well 2 into operation and Well 2 had not been run for over five years that we know of, and I understand
from the Health Department, which was here to testify to this Land Use Commission hearings, I
specifically asked that person if a well's been out, out of operation for more than five years, what is the
protocol? The protocol is to completely go through that well, do tests on it, run tests on it, have
everything before you can put it back on-line. They didn't do that. Within a few hours they had it up
and running and, and the ramification of that was they had mud in the water surface at Manele and mud
in the water surface at Koele. We don't understand how it got both Koele and Manele 'cause they're,
they're two, almost two separate systems. But they, they took Well 4, which collapsed, and started up
Well 2. They had to ...within a week they were flushing every one of the pressure tanks going down to
Manele which threw away millions of gallons of water, wasted it. But what was really concerning is I
had two cooks from Manele come up to my house and bring me water samples, and the water samples is
about the color of your desk that they saw in their toilets, in their ice machines, and their service. They
had to go around and flush every unit in the Manele Hotel. This is irresponsible. When I have stuff like
this happen on Lanai, folks, this scares the living dogs out of me when, when we're expecting them to,
to take care of our water issues. We just now have a new water director. This is the third water director
we've had in a year and a half. There's something wrong with this system.
In this book, and, and I'm.. .I don't expect you folks to go through this and know this book. We don't
even know it and we're, we handle it all the time. There's some interesting things in here that I would
like to have you folks reference. In the Appendix in this book, Appendix B. . .it gives water condition
and project approvals. In this is all of the ordinances that pertain to the project district on Lanai, and it
spells out quite clearly what can and cannot be done and what can and cannot be used. Then we go to
Appendix C and that, and that.. .it's the public process, and Appendix C starts out at 1989 to almost the
present time of how we've gone through this process, of what we've had to do, what we've asked for to
be a part of this process. What's interesting, in 2000.. .in 2000 the Company said that they were going
to need 400,000 gallons of nonpotable water at the Mande Project District. Right now they're using
wen over a million. They have no right to use that water. There's no ordinance that says they can. The
only ordinance that's available is that sheet that, that was passed out to you today, 2408; 2408 restricts
"'1",..\1",,'T
to
'Y-L...," A'V'

outside
high.level
they made that commitment. Now they found out that they do not have that water and they are now
attacking our nonpotable water, what they can nonpotable from Wells 1, 9, and
So we spent two
days in front of the Land Use Commission, and it's a little bit like me trying to educate you folks.
There's no way I can expect to do that, 'cause we live this on a daily basis. We meet with the Company
monthly.
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An I'm asking you folks to do, when we get that language together--and Ellen sits in on this every time
we have these meetings ...when we get this language together that, that makes the L WAC an official
body, we need your support to support that because you will be asked by the Company to ignore that.
They are not happy about that. And if you read Gary's letter, it shows clearly that he is not happy with
this, and the reason is ...they are now forming a new water department, that we just got a letter
yesterday from the, from the Company, and the Chair has a copy of it and I'm sure she'll get you a copy
for you to read, but they're forming a new water company that is strictly for the Manele Project District.
They're raising water rates to $8 a 1,000, $8 a 1,000. You know how close that is to desal? That's
really close, folks. And they're also going to charge the Manele Small Boat Harbor $8 a 1,000 for their
sewage that's going to be removed from the harbor to their lift station and into their sewage treatment
plant. So you see they're, they're trying to get revenue, and fortunately they're not going to charge the,
the community, but they are going to do that and we need to look at this really close and watch.
They've never brought it to the L WAC. The LW AC has not seen this proposaL It was a letter sent to
me yesterday and, and several members of the, of the community. So this is not a secret. I'm not sure
that Ellen, if Ellen has seen it officially or if George Tengan has seen it, but I doubt it. All, there's no
cc's on my letter who they told this to. I'm bringing this to your attention because it scares the living
dogs out of me. I'm concerned that this Company does not know what they're doing. I said this in front
of the Land Use Commission and I'm saying it in front of you. I don't believe this Company, the way
they're moving and fast as they're developing the condos at Manele. We heard on the 9th, which was the
day after the Land Use Commission hearings, we had a Water Working Group meeting. Guess what?
They told us that they are planning to do 300 condos at Manele. And, and as far as I know, they're only
allowed to do a hundred the way the project district is setup right now. That's going to change
tremendously the impact on that area down there. They're going to change the, the area and they're
going to compact it to where they're going to be using probably... 75 percent of the water on Lanai is
going to be down at the project district. This is not right, folks, and it's going to have to come before the
Planning Commission and it's going to have to come eventually before you folks. So, I'm giving you a
heads-up on it. Somewhere they're being told that they're going to have to develop Manele to that
extent. I don't know where they're going to get the, the...the resources, let alone how, how are we
to ""'-"'7H"'"

is not cOIntclrtabl
now going to
us what they're going to

a, out
know where
to get
desal, they're going to do a desal research.
that they're trying to soften the blow.

So, I will be coming back to you and giving you periodic reports. I
do this because I think it's
important that you folks hear this before you get hit with it in public hearings. It was unfortunate that
we couldn't do this while we did the Budget hearings. I thought maybe we could kind of shirttail this
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when, when you were over there, but that didn't work out that way. That's where we need to hold these
meetings. We need to hold 'em on Lanai sometime so that we can have the community come and listen.
And guess where we held the LUC hearings, folks? At Manele area. We did not hold it up in the city
like we did in 1992, and it needs to be back up there. And I've, I've asked our attorney to ask the Land
Use Commission when they come back in July, which we're going to come back, to hold it up in the city
where the, the public can come and, and listen to what's going on. There was only three, two of us in
that hearing that are residents, that own property on Lanai, that was at that hearing on the 7th. and the 8th •
That's a shame ... only two people that actually have some sort of, of holding on that island. Everybody
else was hired people. Their hydrologist that they brought in is one of the worst people in the world.
He, he, he's a corporate bully and it really scares me. When he stands up there, raises his hand to tell the
truth and he's a hydrologist, what does the Land Use Commission supposed to do when he has the
credentials? And it was such a short notice that we couldn't get somebody from the mainland to come
in that would testify on our behalf, which we're going to try to have on the July meeting. But we have
to do that to counter it, and the unfortunate thing is we lose ...three members of the Land Use
Commission are done at the end of this month. So we'll have three new members that didn't even hear
the testimony that we went through for two days. That right there is a product of, of... on their side.
So just keep this in mind. I will try to keep as much as I can and let you know. That's the reason for the
article in the paper was to let everybody know, let Lanai people know that we had the Land Use hearings
and what was being said. But there is no use for Lanai water, other than 650,000 for, for the golf course
at Manele. Any other water has to go through and have an ordinance, and there are no ordinances. And
you can ask Ellen that, you can ask anybody that. We don't have that. And I don't know where they're
going to get the water from. But I know where they're getting it now, but it's showing up on the
monthly charts that we get, these water reports is showing that there's missing water, what they call
unaccountable water which is in the millions of gallons. Every, every month there's 4 or 5 million
gallons missing. That's a shame. And there's no way we can do it, except try to trap 'em to find out
why those figures don't show it, and they say it's because evaporation. So, I found a map of the, of
the ...urn...the reservoir, the 15 million gallon reservoir. If it's fun to the top at the 24-foot level, it
at

Sensible Growth
a
LWAC, but
not speaking as, as ..
member of LWAC. So you, that everybody understands that.
have any questions, I'll
answer 'em.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Just a second, Members. I just want to clarify a few things. Ron, I think it needs to be
clear that LWAC is Lanai Water Advisory Committee that was formed in, in... conjunction with the
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Settlement Agreement that the Lanaians for Sensible Growth signed with Lanai Company in order to
allow them to develop Mande and other parts... (end of tape, start 3A @ 11:41 a. m.). ..
MR. MCOMBER: Yes, but no.
CHAIR ANDERSON: .. . (chuckle) . ..
MR. MCOMBER: LWAC, LWAC is actually formed because the Land Use, I mean the Water Commission
said they wanted a Water Use and Development Plan. Prior to that we were an advisory group, just a
ragtag people that wanted to make sure that we were involved. And in.. .like I said before if you'll go
to the, the history, it'll spell that out to you when we started doing this. LWAC itself, we felt when
Goro was, was Chair of the Council, that we needed to have a voice that was permanent. Before it
would Sunshine with each time the Water Advisory Group or the water group for the Council would go
down and a new chair would be formed at the next session, that chair would say, yeah, okay I'll accept it
or no, I don't want them to be involved. We were concerned that we would have to fight like hell every
two years to get back at, at some kind of credibility. So what we, we asked the Council and Corp.
Counsel and everybody else, what is the best way to make it so that we have a legitimate stand and
standing...no matter who is in charge of the, of, of the water...part of the, of the ...urn... Council?
And it's come up to the (inaudible), it went from resolution, it went to ...through ordinance, through
whatever, and you, you can read all that in here. And what we're doing now with the, the language that
we're trying to put together is to see how we're going to word what is LWAC, the meaning of LWAC
and so that it's something that's tolerable for you folks, something tolerable for the Company. Right
now there's nothing tolerable for the Company, but we're trying to get it so we're legitimate so
when... something is presented to the Council, that the first thing that the Planning Division or the, or
the Planning Department or, or the Planning Commi ... , Committee of the Council would say has LWAC
of Lanai ...has ...have they been notified about this water. That's all we want. We just want to make
sure that we're at the table, because there are things that go on on Lanai that we know better than
anybody else because we live there, we own property there, and we are not going to let the outside

us.

MR. MCOMBER: Wen, we've had very good cooperation with the Board of Water Supply, and Ellen has done
a hell of a job. You know, you, you've heard me stand up here and bitch that, that this draft copy isn't
getting done fast enough, but that's because we're antsy. And we're, we ...we got the GPAC coming
up, folks, and we got a community plan coming up and, and this kind of stuff is important that we have
this stuff done so that when we reference the, the LWAC in the community plan, that it's built in the
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community plan that there's no way that they can circumvent going to LWAC and let us know what's
going on with their water. That's the most, one of the most important things. And Ellen has put many
work in here and it's been mind-boggling...has been done by that lady. You know, you've heard me
stand up here and bitch and moan and groan about her and I, and I complained to her and, and make her
cry once in awhile, but I'm going to tell you something, she, she is the essence of doing this. She's the
one that's put the work in this and got all the ordinances and all the background. So, I gotta give her
credit for that, and I'm not trying to stroke the woman, but this woman has worked hard on this. I don't
always agree with her, but that's alright. She doesn't agree with me either and that's, that's ...that's
cooL But we, Lanaians for Sensible Growth, has an MOA. As I stated in the news article, there'll be no
water from the high level-aquifer. We didn't say potable or nonpotable, we said no water. And because
an intervention from the County 'cause the County felt, at that time Linda Lingle felt it was important
that there be water to move that golf course forward, and we...massaged this down to 650,000 gallons.
And we said, well, okay, Goro, specifically Goro said, Ron, we gotta do this and we agreed...but no
more than that. Now we're into over a million gallons a day being used down there, folks, and it's going
to nothing but increase 'cause the attitude of the Company is because it's nonpotable, that the County or
nobody has the right to tell them how much of that water they can pump, and that's wrong. They do
have a right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Ron. Members, any questions? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Ron, real quickly I, I want to thank you, first of all, for coming here and
explaining that because I think it really is important, it's a public resource, and it's not really the, in my
opinion, the possession of the Company. The, the one thing I want to find out, you mentioned there was
an $8 increase for the cost per 1,000 gallons for the water. Is there any public utility review in terms of
setting any rates? They just set whatever rate they, they want?
MR. MCOMBER: Well, in the letter, what they said
the, the PUC.

the letter, the head letter, was that they are petitioning

water.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So
unless they went before the PUC.

haven't changed them yet because I didn't think they could

MR. MCOMBER: That's exactly right.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
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MR. MCOMBER: They're just saying, telling us, they're giving us a heads-up that they are going to do this.
But yet we need to have them in front of L WAC so we can ask them what are there intentions?
We .. .it's more than just notifying and, and letting that ball drop. We want to know--and this is where
we come in in conflict with the Company once in awhile because we ask some hard questions about this.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, and it appears that it's being...their development is now forcing a cost
shift onto the backs of the Lanai citizens.
MR. MCOMBER: Well, it's not Lanai citizens now. Let's, let's get this straight. This is the Manele Project
District, this is the luxury homes and condos, the golf course, the harbor, the Manele Beach Park area,
and, and that may have an effect, but I doubt it. These costs have been sort of. ..been absorbed by the
Company. It looks like the Company, and I don't know if this is Clifford, the new head of, the water
department head, decided that they're not getting enough money for this or they need to do this because
they've got projects coming up. Half of their wells are out of service right now. They have a couple of
more wells go down and we're not going to have any drinking water on Lanai. So, I don't know if
they're having a, a financial problem or if their people have told them that you need to start making
money with this division so that you can do desal, so you can do this and so you can do that. I have no
idea because we haven't really sat down with them. And so the next water working meeting should
really be interesting. Ellen will be there...the ... Water Commission will be there, and we're going to
ask these hard questions, why. So we don't have any answers other than we got a heads-up, and I
thought that you folks ought to know about the heads-up that we got on it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. MCOMBER: It's, it's in the primary system.
am)reICla~te

it because I, I

water
at a rate
were going to do,
it starts to
now they've gone to
a million and a half gallons that we had reserve, the Company had reserve for agriculture and was
going to ask to have all 100 and ... 1 Yz million gallons be available for them for their development; and,
and the only reason they didn't take all of it is because I said they have to have 100, 500,000 for the ag
park, which has been donated by the Company, 100-acre ag park. Ifnot for that, we would've lost all of
it. And Ellen was a little upset with me that I agreed to let them have .. .I don't care what they do with
their million. If they're not going to have any ag on Lanai, then they can use that for whatever they

- 48 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

June 21, 2006

want, but they're going to have to come back and change the allocation of what they want in these
different projects, and they haven't done that yet. So they have a, a limit at, like at Manele you have a
limit of 1.03 million gallons a day, but they were using well over that right now. They're using
65 per ... , 60 percent of the water right now.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, and, and I really appreciate your concern because that over time will
damage the aquifer.
MR. MCOMBER: When we look at the water, when we look at it, at the monthly reports, something doesn't
jive.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thanks very much, Ron.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ron, thank you for being here, and we look forward to getting some language from you
folks so we can work on it. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Madam Chair. Mr. McOmber, you provided us with a lot of
information and I appreciate that, and, and I know the Chair has provided flexibility because of your
attempt to be here on, from Lanai and here. So, I think, you know, that's fine. I guess my question
comes regarding the L W AC status component of your testimony. Is it the goal of you and a collection
of other people to gain some level of status that equals a board or a commission status, or something
that's less than that but more than what any John Q. Public person can be recognized as? I just need to
understand what your, what, what you're representing as an achievement of this particular group.

MR. MCOMBER: I guess what the answer to that would be, we would like to have the status that we were
guaranteed when we first started this, which would be ...a working group combined with the Company,
LSG, and members from the general public that live on Lanai that would look at water issues, and no
more, no less. We're not looking for a commission status, we're not looking for a regulatory status.

not. .
explained it to everybody.
We do not want the ability to shot, to stop a development. I,
not going to be in front of you saying
stop this deVelopment because we say so. If there's a, if there's an issue that is not being raised or is not
being defmed to us, we will bring that to your attention or to
Planning Commission's attention.
That's why we have a member from the Planning Commission sitting on L WAC, we have our member
from the, from the ... County Council on that, Riki sits on it. It is, is, it's ... continuity is what it really is
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so that when the issue does come before you folks, that you will have some type of basis to understand
what our problems are or what are the concerns.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Can 1 ask who guaranteed this status that you speak of? 'Cause you said it in
your opening response to my question that all you want is what was guaranteed, no less, no more, just
that. Who guaranteed that and is there some documentation that this body can understand since you're
asking for a--and I'm, I'm drawing from your discussion to us that what you're asking for is recognition
of a status that will provide you folks an opportunity to be at a table and then provide a commission or a
Council with.. .I don't know if it's up to recommendations or just the ability to provide comment, but
again that's an attachment to the word "status" and that's what I'm trying to, I'm trying to understand
that, Mr. McOmber.
MR. MCOMBER: 1 think we're-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Who guaranteed?
MR. MCOMBER: --I think we're trying to understand that, too, because we were under the understanding that
this, this was an entity, this was the way to go to form this LW AC so that we would have an ability to
look at water situations on Lanai.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Who guaranteed it, Mr. McOmber?
MR. MCOMBER: Nobody guaranteed us anything.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Because that's what you, you stated in your remarks.
MR. MCOMBER: Well, that's, that's what I'm saying. You also heard me say that we're, we're now drafting
win come forward that
clear
up.
language
to corne

to

npT~(W'P

I, I
it
to.
to
we
need to find out. That's ...wen, we're
preliminaries. The reason that isn't done yet is 'cause
we're still trying to get some of the basic things done in this Water Use and Development Plan so that
we can move forward with that. There's, there's a multitude ofthings that we've been talking about-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.
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MR. MCOMBER: --and we want to-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And, and before you get into that-MR. MCOMBER: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --because I'm not interested in that part. My interest is the legislative process
that we have official capacity of.
MR. MCOMBER: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And so I'm trying to understand since you stated that our Council Chair is a
sitting member of this LWAC group, is he providing you folks assistance in drafting something in a
legislative fashion that will provide you folks with what you're trying to achieve, and that is to sit at a
table as a, as a community to have a group that will sit at a table to provide this body eventually with
feedback on the issues that face you, your community? That's what I'm trying to find out.
MR. MCOMBER: Okay. Let me reference that to Ellen. Let Ellen answer some of that because she's been
through this whole thing with us, and let her give her, her... from a County perspective. I'd like to have
Ellen, if she would, answer that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Kraftsow.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Councilmember Kane, Madam Chair, the, the draft, the resolution that did establish LWAC
is in the document as...urn ...Appendix G and the, and the draft ordinance that Ron is talking about
requesting is also in your binders as Appendix H. And Appendix H is a draft ordinance, still draft, not
finalized nor consensus reached by the Committee, but it is a draft language for an ordinance that
would've been one of the appendices of the document.

. .I mean, we

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. If you look the draft of the Lanai Water Use and Development Plan,
see, as Ellen mentioned, under Appendix G the resolution, 1999, that established the LWAC; and then
there's an Appendix G... and I'm assurning, Ms. Kraftsow, Kraftsow, you drafted this?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Appendix G was ...
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CHAIR ANDERSON: No H, babes.
MS. KRAFTSOW: H.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
MS. KRAFTSOW: In conjunction with the committee that was drafted years ago, it was one of their initial
proposals with some changes over the years.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And this has never come forward to Council for action?
MS. KRAFTSOW: No, because at this time it was one of the proposals to be incorporated in the Water Use and
Development Plan.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I see.
MS. KRAFTSOW: And at this time the committee has not passed the Water Use and Development Plan
forward to the Department-CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MS. KRAFTSOW: --to pass on to Council yet, and so the appendices and draft ordinances are also not passed
through and, and there may be edits before it's finalized. But I think that Mr. McOmber was requesting
support to keep this within the Water Use and Development Plan andlor pull it out and do it separately,
but not to just... drop it from both. I think that's his point.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and Lanai Company is trying to get it dropped out of the plan?

ANDERSON: So ...urn ...Mr.

H",","--'H.lV'-"

are you

usmg

OfClln,ll1c:e as a basis?

MR. MCOMBER: Yes, ma'am.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Mr. Kane, does that answer your question? It's not before us yet because it's
part of the Water Use and Development Plan, but that doesn't mean that we can't take it out and act on it
separately prior to the plan being adopted. So ...
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MR. MCOMBER: The one thing that I, that we've always said ...this is a working document, we finish this;
this is not finished. This will still always be there. As long as there's development going on on Lanai,
this will, we'll be involved in it, and that's what we tried to, I tried to, to tell Ellen, and Ellen
understands it, but it's hard to not have a complete document go forward. But the reason it can't go
forward is there's still plenty development to do on Lanai. But we need to have it go forward so that we
can introduce it when we do the GPAC, when we do the community plan because it's an intricate part of
the, of the General Plan on Lanai.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So how far are, excuse me, so how far are you before, and maybe I'll ask Ellen this,
how far along before you anticipate this draft being ready to come to the Council?
MR. MCOMBER: Don't ask her. Don't ask her. Please don't ask her.
CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (chuckle) . ..
MR. MCOMBER: It'll be our decision with the, with the working group. We need to have it go forward. I
don't, I don't think she knows 'cause we still have to, we still got a couple tables yet to clear up and it's
just about done, it, it's really close, and we may send it along in its infant stages; but it's not a complete
document and never will be. It'll always be a working document.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, yeah, the Water Use and Development Plan for the whole County will always be a
working document.
MR. MCOMBER: I mean this is huge and look how big it is just for Lanai. I can't imagine what it is for MauL
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Kraftsow.
MS. KRAFTSOW: I, I can give a, a ...quick, for me, partial answer. Other than some, you know, just at its,
just, you know, typos and bad writing and stuff in places, the, the main issues that the Committee has
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still been dealing with is there are three tables: one, analyze existing projects by system standards; and
another analyzes the Company's proposal for development, like in terms of water use; and another
compares both tables and also adds in other projects that are not project districts but are ...there are
some projects, you know, DHHL and the airports and whatever, there are some other projects on the
island, and comes up with a composite demand anticipation. The Company has been changing its
proposal. So we're waiting for a final proposal from them and then that will, in turn, inform the table
that compiles everything. Then subsequent to that, in the next chapter there's a table that establishes
water allocations for different uses, which the Code, the Code requires that the Water Use and
Development Plan allocate water to land uses. So we're trying to reach this by consensus and the 1997
document was the default and because there was no new consensus when this draft went forward, the
1997 consensus was included; and I guess that raised some discussion and so they're trying to establish
what, what their agreements are going to be with regard to allocating water to land uses. Then in terms
of demand and demand analysis, there was some information that I was waiting for from the Company
that the Company was going to give to me. We probably could send the document forward without it,
but when the Company wrote its comment letters, it made certain statements, some of which we were
able to respond to or correct or, in some cases, reject... and others verbally, all verbally. And, and in
other cases felt that the, the data wasn't clear enough to make a fair calL
And then finally, the main thing to me that, that's very disturbing that's missing is, besides the water
allocation table, is the capital plan. This is basically just supply options. We did have some cost benefit
analysis. There's like a one-sheet summary of some of the different options they have and some
preliminary costs, but there really is no commitment by the Company or, or agreed upon capital
schedule; and there are certain triggers that have been set in the document, but as a Planner, I always felt
like a plan should say fundamentally what you're going to do. But since it's not our system and it's not
our.. .in some ways it's not our kuleana. Although we have a responsibility, it's difficult to tell them
what they're going to do. So we've sort of been suggesting things they might do and reading their
consultant documents back and forth, but we don't have a firm capital plan. And finally, the last thing is
the implementation matrix which is meant to be updated annually and is a few years behind in being
a
to
I
it
a
to
to vote on

sort
is going to
important, maybe even proprietary to
business, to get them to lay it all forward
competitors. You know, it's, it's probably going to be even more difficult in Maw, actually. So but with
Lanai because the sustainable yield is so low, they have only 6 million ganons. I mean, even Molokai
designated has 84, 81 depending on which version, which year, you know; Maw 476. You know, Lanai
is less than one-tenth of the next smallest amount of sustainable yield, and half of that, fully half of it
was demonstrated by the model to depend on the watershed forest, and no matter what good intentions
and effort the Company is doing, the watershed forest is declining. And so although they're well under
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using their sustainable yield, they really do have, in some ways, maybe arguably the most serious issue.
I mean we have serious issues here, too. I'm not belittling them but they...that's why so much time was
spent on it, but. ..
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The other question that I had, you know, based on what is already in
front of us ...urn.. .it seems like what you just mentioned, you needed updates in regards to making this
more complete. Based on whatever was presented back in what, 1997 -MS. KRAFTSOW: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --can we go forward with this Water Use and Development Plan
without, without those updates, at, at least get something done? And I don't know if it's feasible,
Corporation Counsel, to do that.
MS. KRAFTSOW: You mean use this draft, the 2005 draft or use the 1997 draft?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
complete.

The 1997 draft or what, whatever is, whatever draft that is more

MS. KRAFTSOW: The one you're holding is more complete.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. And it has the entire '97 draft as an Appendix in it.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And I, I don't know if it's legal to go forward with this without those
updates. If we can have comments by Corporation CounseL
can

a, a

'-'U4UAV'-'.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
MR. MCOMBER: All we're doing is asking for a status that we are at the table.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right. You, you want a seat at the table similar to-MR. MCOMBER: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --a community association or Kihei Community Association.
MR. MCOMBER: I'd like to do it legally instead of just breaking the door down and saying I'm going to sit at
the table.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. McOmber. I think the Council will assist you in that.
MR. MCOMBER: And I'm sorry I took so much of your guy's time; I know it's running into lunchtime.
Anyway, Happy Fourth of July everybody and thank you very much .
. • . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY • .•
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. McOmber. Members, I'm sorry that we just weren't able to get through
the agenda today. We will do our executive session at the next time to get an update on the outstanding
negotiations that the Department has. Also, I have an ordinance, a bill for an ordinance requiring
Council approval for all contracts to develop water resources. We'll bring that up next time. And also
the discussion on the water rules
our next meeting. So, anything that we did not discuss on this
next

WR-l

WATER SUPPLY RULES
ACTION:

(c.e. No. 05-46)

DEFER. (PRESENT: Councilmembers Johnson, Molina, PontaniUa and Chair
Anderson)
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CHAIR ANDERSON: This meeting of. .. June 21, 19... 2006 is now adjourned.... (gavel) . ..

ADJOURN: 12:14 p.m.

APPROVED BY:

>Yll}VL'1LJ,LLE AND RSON, Chair
Water Resources Committee
Transcribed by: Lola A. Martin
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